
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Natalie Gladden <ngladden@diversifiedfsi.com> 
Tuesday, February 25, 2014 6:25 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Michael Patterson 
Re: Turner B #081 - Linn Energy 

I will resubmit the report to you. Thank you! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 25, 2014, at 4:07 PM, "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote: 

You have resurfaced. Welcome back. I don't see where I got an electronic copy of this plan. It is possible 
I have a hard copy sitting in one ofthe infamous stacks here in my office, however, if I would have 
reviewed it, I would have likely asked for analytical data, and then it would be in the hard copy file. 
There is nothing in the hard file, so I would say it hasn't been reviewed by me. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8 n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Natalie Gladden [mailto:ngladden(a)diversifiedfsi.com1 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 3:13 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Michael Patterson 
Subject: Turner B #081 - Linn Energy 
Importance: High 

You are probably wondering how on earth I came out of the hole I was under since I left Apache, but I 
have resurfaced! 

I need to see if you can check on something for me. I am working for DFSI as an Environmental 
Consultant. Can you check your records to see if you received the attached work plan for the Linn 
Energy Turner B #81 site? If so, have you approved the work plan? 

Thank you in advance for your time in this matter. I look forward to working with you again! 

Natalie, 

Mike, 

Natalie Gladden 
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Environmental Consultant 
DFSI Environmental Services 
Cell: 575-602-1786 
Office: 575-964-8394 
Fax: 575-964-8396 

Email: ngladden@;diversifiedfsi.com 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 4:07 PM 
To: 'Natalie Gladden' 
Cc: Michael Patterson 
Subject: RE: Turner B #081 - Linn Energy 

Natalie, 

You have resurfaced. Welcome back. I don't see where I got an electronic copy of this plan. It is possible I have a hard 
copy sitting in one ofthe infamous stacks here in my office, however, if I would have reviewed it, I would have likely 
asked for analytical data, and then it would be in the hard copy file. There is nothing in the hard file, so I would say it 
hasn't been reviewed by me. 

Mike Bratcher ; 
NMOCD District 2 • 
8 n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 , 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
c: 575-626-0857 ; 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Natalie Gladden [mailto:nqladden@diversifiedfsi.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 3:13 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Michael Patterson 
Subject: Turner B #081 - Linn Energy 
Importance: High 

Mike, 

You are probably wondering how on earth I came out ofthe hole I was under since I left Apache, but I have resurfaced! 

I need to see if you can check on something for me. I am working for DFSI as an Environmental Consultant. Can you 
check your records to see if you received the attached work plan for the Linn Energy Turner B #81 site? If so, have you 
approved the work plan? 

Thank you in advance for your time in this matter. I look forward to working with you again! 

Natalie Gladden ' 
Environmental Consultant 
DFSI Environmental Services 
Cell: 575-602-1786 
Office: 575-964-8394' 
Fax: 575-964-8396 : 

Email: nEladdcn@divcivdficdfsi.com 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Natalie Gladden <ngladden@diversifiedfsi.com> 
Monday, February 24, 2014 3:13 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Michael Patterson 
Turner B #081 - Linn Energy 
Work Plan -final.pdf 

Importance: High 

Mike, 

You are probably wondering how on earth I came out ofthe hole I was under since I left Apache, but I have resurfaced! 

I need to see if you can check on something for me. I am working for DFSI as an Environmental Consultant. Can you 
check your records to see if you received the attached work plan for the Linn Energy Turner B #81 site? If so, have you 
approved the work plan? 

Thank you in advance for your time in this matter. I look forward to working with you again! 

Natalie Gladden 
Environmental Consultant 
DFSI Environmental Services 
Cell: 575-602-1786 
Office: 575-964-8394 
Fax: 575-964-8396 
Email: ngladdeii@diversificdfsi.coin 
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Diversified Field Service, Inc. Friday, November 22,2013 
Environmental Department 
3412 N. Dal Paso 
Hobbs, NM 88240 Phone: (575)964-8394 Fax: (575)964-8396 

Mike Bratcher 
Environmental Specialist 
NM Oil Conservation District - Division 2 
811 S. First St. 
Artesia, NM 88210 

RE: Turner B #081-Work Plan 
UL/E, Section 29, T17S R31E 
API No. 30-015-26389 
2RP-1288 

Mr. Bratcher, 

Linn Energy (Linn) has retained Diversified Field Service, Inc. (DFSI) to address 
environmental issues for the site detailed herein. 

The site is located west of Maljamar NM, in Eddy County. The site resulted from a flow 
line leak due to corrosion of fittings around well head. The line rupture released fluids 
approximately 15 ft. Northwest off of location about 30 ft. long by 1ft wide. A form C-
141 was submitted to the NMOCD on September 12, 2013. 

Proposed Site Activities 

DFSI personnel will scrape and clean the site area. Impacted soils will be removed to an 
NMOCD approved disposal facility. A soil sample will be submitted to a commercial 
laboratory for analyses. Fresh caliche will be hauled in, and the site will be leveled. 

Conclusion 

Upon completion of remediation activities in accordance with NMOCD and BLM 
requirements, DFSI will submit a request to close the regulatory file for the site. 
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Diversified Field Service, Inc. Friday, November 22, 2013 
Environmental Department 
3412 N. Dal Paso 
Hobbs, NM 88240 Phone: (575)964-8394 Fax: (575)964-8396 

Diversified Field Service, Inc. 
315 S. Leech 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
Office: (575)397-6437 
Mobile: (575)390-5454 
Fax: (575)393-2981 

cc Mike Burton 
NM Bureau of Land Management 

Attachments: Site Diagram 
Site Photographs 
Initial Form C-141 
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